
From: Fulks, Brett
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Grandi 22-3 * 30-015-33922 * 2RP-3647
Date: Monday, May 16, 2016 10:17:12 AM
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All,
 
Per our conversation earlier, going forward on this project Devon will be mobilizing a Talon LPE
drilling rig to the location to further delineate the release. The day after, while awaiting lab analysis,
Devon would like to move forward on the proposed remedial excavation in the existing work plan. If
ground water is encountered, Devon does plan to drill a second hole up gradient of the release area,
and take samples of the ground water there for comparison and to inform us all on how to proceed
going forward.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Brett Fulks
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575 748 1844 Direct
432 301 3223 Mobile
 

 
 
 

From: Fulks, Brett 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 6:09 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Grandi 22-3 * 30-015-33922 * 2RP-3647
 
Heather/Mike,
 
After thinking on this, would it not be acceptable, in the event that we do encounter groundwater,
that we simply leave that hole untouched in part of the plan? In other words, we would still move
forward on this portion of the plan but leave this hole available in case ground water monitoring
seems necessary? We need to show progress on this job to the land owner, It seems that the only
reason not to execute on the plan if ground water is encountered would be for fear that we would
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have to re-enter our clay barrier on the way back in drilling a monitoring well. I also want to do this
job right, but don’t see how the proposed plan would be any different if protected ground water
WERE somehow encountered, other than the monitoring well at the location of contamination. I will
be in a meeting until 8AM, but if either of you have a chance, could you please call me on my mobile
number below to discuss?
 
 
Thanks,
 
Brett Fulks
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575 748 1844 Direct
432 301 3223 Mobile
 

 
 
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:10 PM
To: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Grandi 22-3 * 30-015-33922 * 2RP-3647
 
Kimberly and Brett,
 
The OCD will need a full delineation before we can approve excavation depths.  In the event
that you hit ground water during the course of your delineation, you will need to contact the
OCD immediately.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Heather Patterson
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Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; David Adkins
Subject: Grandi 22-3 * 30-015-33922 * 2RP-3647
 
RE: Devon:  Grandi 22-3 * 30-015-33922 * 2RP-3647
 
Mike and Heather
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find the work plan for the above referenced location.  If you have any
questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.  Thank you.
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023
Cell: 575.602.3826
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 

 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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